
~~C~~o~lRELEASE OF AUTHORITY FOR CANCELLATION

~'~ ~SO OS
TO: Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

Licensing Services
P.O. Box 47250
Olympia, WA 98504-7250
(360} 664-1222 or fax @ {360) 58fi-1181

The undersigned, holder of G C CH/ES ~ ~~ ~ ~~ ~'' t
Permit/certificate number(s):

CC HG TCC

OTHER

Does hereby declare that the authority is no longer being used and is hereby
surrendered to the Commission for cancellation. (Attach original permit or
certificate, if avai~le)

SIGNAT E OF CA RIER DATE

NAME OF CARRIER (Please print)

,~ 1 ~ ̀ ~~ ~"f ~ ~v
ADDRESS

~ ~

~~.
CITY-STATE-ZIP

-, ~ ,,~ ~
(AREA CODE) -PHONE NUMBER



WASHINGTON STATE UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

1300 S EVERGREEN PARK DRIVE SW, PO BOX 47R~~~~ 
~~TE

OLYMPIA, WA 98504-7250

(360) 664-1222 MAR 'I ~4 2014

This certificate authorizes the following operations under the provisions of RCW Title 81:

Seventh Generation Cert No.
PO Box 931 CH-63061
Rochester, WA 98579

Charter and Excursion Carrier Services in the state of Washington.

TE-140223 03-14-14

WASHINGTON UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION
COMMISSION

/ i /By ~--~



Leipski, Tina (UTC)

From: Leipski, Tina (UTC)
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 1:38 PM
To: 'seventhgenerationcharters@wildblue.net'
Subject: NOTE ON ANNUAL REGULATORY FEE REPORT
Attachments: PermitCancellationRequest.doc

Mr. Hare,

was forwarded a copy of your Annual Regulatory Fee Report with a note stating "FMCSA has withdrawn permit as of
9/15/14". I'm not sure what this mean but it has nothing to do with your certificate you have with our agency.

If you would like to withdraw charter/excursion certificate CH-63061 that allows you to operate within the state of
Washington, I will need you to fill out the attached form and send it back to me.

If you have any questions or concerns, let me know.

Sincerely,

Tina Leipski
Utilities &Transportation Commission
Licensing Services
360-664-1170
fax 360-586-1181



Print form

CHARTER &EXCURSION ~CARRIEI~S
2O'14 p

ANNUAL REGULATORY FEE REPOT ~~ ~ "~'~ ~ ~~ ~

~'`_ ~`_ FQI~

~' ~ ~ ~,q
{NAME UNDER WHICH CORPORATION:, PARTNERSHIP, OR INDIVIDUAL l5 dpING BUSINESS)

~„~•'°"'°'~ (QFfICIAL MAILING ADDRESS)

~~ ~ ~' -

(CITY) (STATE) (ZIF}

SAN ~ ~ ~~'',~~

Please check if address listed above is an updated address / 1 I I. ~ `r~ 1 ~^

V ~ ~ ~ ~J ~~

REGULATORY FEE REPORT for the year ending. December 31, 2094
A NtJ4L ~r`►F~~`,'~~3~(.7f~7' FILL ~~ L~LI~ DI Y t, 2(ti
Inquiries concerning this report should be addressed to:

Name/Tit1c. ~ - 3~~.~~. ~.. ~ ~ ,.t

Address: ~~°~ :~~: 3 ~~F....,
City: ~ ~'. , ,, ., ,:

Stat~fZi~: ~
Telephflne: ~,~~ = r~

Email:

SUBMIT T(7;
WASHINGTON .UTILITIES AND TRANSPQRTATI~N COMMISSION

Pa Box 47250
Olympia, !NA 9$504-725Q

File online: WWwN.UtC.W~.gUv

G. ~ t.~a. ~~'

,; ~

U~fILITt~S Afi+~~? ~i~A~JSF'C~RTATIC7t
Ct1~Ml~S14N

REPORT AND FEES MUST BF RECEIVED ND LATER THAI
*~*Please refer to the lnstructians forCornpleting the Annual Regulate

I —
ZI ~,rt ~~ _F

"4 '~ ~g

~,

r~' '~ f .fit` ~


